

Fw: Binnie opinion

From: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=greenberg, martha (cab)3ff">
To: "Chochla, Megan (CAB)" <megan.chochla2@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 28 Feb 2017 07:10:34 -0500
Attachments: Final LTR to Patrick Monahan re Global Adjustment Feb 27 2017_7643647.pdf (110.9 kB)

Will take a look and we can add some reference in note perhaps.

Am going to an 8am regroup with SoC so will download after.

From: Davidson, Steven (CAB) <Steven.Davidson@ontario.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 7:08 AM
To: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Cc: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: FW: Binnie opinion

Steven Davidson
Deputy Minister and
Associate Secretary of the Cabinet,
Policy and Delivery

The Cabinet Office
99 Wellesley Street West
Room 6420, Whitney Block
Toronto ON M7A 1A1
Tel 416 325 3759
Fax 416 325 7631

From: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Sent: February-27-17 9:04 PM
To: Angus, Helen (TBS); Thompson, Scott (MOF); Davidson, Steven (CAB)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB)
Subject: FW: Binnie opinion

FYI...

From: Bromm, William (CAB)
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 8:55 PM
To: Orsini, Steve (CAB); Davidson, Steven (CAB)
Cc: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: Fw: Binnie opinion

Final Binnie opinion. Very similar to overview provided by Michel Helie last week.

W

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

